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Ramendra Singh

From: Naseer Shaikh
Sent: 19 August 2024 13:33
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: RE: Reason for all parts 
Attachments: 2024_08_09 5_33 pm Office Lens (1).pdf; 2024_08_09 5_33 pm Office Lens.pdf; 2024_08_09 5_32 pm Office Lens.pdf

Dear Ramendra, 
 
Please review the updates on the following points, along with the attached service report copies for your reference. 
 

Item Qty Rational combi Location Remark 

Emptying pump SCC 1 Domestic lounge 
Worn-out drain pump components can occur when the oven is used 
continuously 

Air inlet filter cpl. SCC_WE, CM_P 61-202 1 International Lounge L 3 (West 
side)  

The air filter should be replaced every 6 months, or as needed based on 
the oven's usage, to prevent breakdowns 

GEO SCALE R 5 LTR 1 Cleaning chemical (  used for all 
ovens) Chemical used for all rational oven cleaning 

GEO SCALE R 5 LTR 1 Cleaning chemical (  used for all 
ovens) Chemical used for all rational oven cleaning 

Control pcb *Energy opt* CM_P 623-202; LM2; 
A 1 

International Lounge (east lounge) 

PCB failure occurred due to internal transformer malfunction, resulting in 
overheating, solder joint failure, and electrical shorts. As a result, the PCB 
is beyond repair and needs to be replaced 

Sealing f. panel insert SCC_WE, CM_P 1 
International Lounge (east lounge) 

The electronic panel's door gasket, which prevents moisture from 
reaching the PCB, is worn out and needs replacement 

Dial SCC line CM 61-202 1 
International Lounge (east lounge) Touch panel screen guard damaged/worn out, replacing recommended 

Cap for service door C-/CPC-/SCC-Line, 61-202 1 
International Lounge (east lounge) Door handle screw cap  

Meat probe sensor CM_P 61-102 1 
International Lounge (east lounge) 

The meat probe, used to check the internal food temperature in the oven, 
is completely worn out due to continuous use. 
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Thanks & Regards 
Naseer Shaikh 
Maintenance Manager 
Mob No: +91 9833561007 
Email Id: naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in 
 

 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 19 August 2024 11:35 
To: Naseer Shaikh <Naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Reason for all parts  
 
Dear Naseer, 
 
Could you please explain why so many parts are needed all at once? 
 

Item Qty 
Emptying pump SCC 1 
Air inlet filter cpl. SCC_WE, CM_P 61-202 1 
GEO SCALE R 5 LTR 1 
GEO SCALE R 5 LTR 1 
Control pcb *Energy opt* CM_P 623-202; LM2; A 1 
Sealing f. panel insert SCC_WE, CM_P 1 
Dial SCC line CM 61-202 1 
Cap for service door C-/CPC-/SCC-Line, 61-202 1 
Meat probe sensor CM_P 61-102 1 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 


